

HOLYHEAD JOINT BURIAL COMMITTEE  
MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING  
MONDAY 14 SEPTEMBER 2020 11.00 a.m.  
MAIN HALL

Councillors present:- Hywel Williams (Chairing), Keith R Roberts, Ken Tatlock,  
Mrs Beryl Warner MBE and Richard Parry

In attendance: Robert Henderson Clerk/Supervisor

Mrs P R Scott Clerk/Typist

Each person attending the meeting had their temperature taken before the meeting commenced and each person present was at a social distance to each other.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE were received by Councillor Mrs Ailia Lewis MBE

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST BY ANY COUNCILLOR OR OFFICER:

No Declarations were made.

3. To receive, as a true record, the Minutes of the previous Meeting held on Friday 24 July 2020:

Any matters arising:-

*It was resolved,* proposed and seconded to receive the Minutes as a true record.

Minute no. 356/2020

There were no matters arising from the Minutes.

4. ACCOUNTS PAID: Months of July 2020 and August 2020:-

July 2020 : cheque nos. BACS and 0000 66 to 000079 total £24,976.24

August 2020 : cheque nos. BACS and 0000 80 to 0000 85 total £9,056.10

*It was resolved,* proposed and seconded that all Accounts paid for the months of July and August 2020 be approved.

Minute no. 357/2020

A question was asked re: the digging out of graves and the Clerk/Supervisor was requested to cost the price of the possibility of purchasing/leasing an Excavator that the Burial staff and the Town Council staff could use in the future.

Minute no. 358/2020

MINUTES OF THE BURIAL COMMITTEE MEETING  
MONDAY 14 SEPTEMBER 2020 11.00 a.m.

5. CCTV : CLERK/SUPERVISOR TO REPORT:

The Clerk/Supervisor stated that the Burial Staff at the Cemetery had already commenced with digging trenches in readiness for the cabling and this would likely to be completed by November 2020. The Clerk/Supervisor stated that he would up-date the members of the Committee regarding this at the next meeting of the Committee.

Minute no. 359/2020

6. LAND ADJACENT TO THE CEMETERY:

After a lengthy discussion, *it was resolved*, proposed and seconded that the Burial Committee keep the land as it is for the time being and that if any member wished to have a site visit to the Cemetery then they should contact the Clerk/Supervisor.

Minute no. 360/2020

The meeting concluded at 11.25 a.m.

\*\*\*\*\*